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Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 
-----·--- -------- ··--···--··---··-·----

From: Mejac, Mark [MEJAC@stsconsultants.com] 

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 10:15 AM 

To: Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 

Subject: Reedsbburg Cleaners 

Dear Hank, 
Thank you very much for forwarding your approval letter via fax. As discussed, STS intends to maintain similar 
terms of errors and omissions insurance as those that were emailed to you on November 3, 2006. Please let me 
know if you have any questions concerning this matter. 
Thank you, Mark 

Mark M. Mejac, P.G. 
STS Consultants, Ltd. 
11425 W. Lake Park Dr. 
Milwaukee, WI 53224-3025 
Direct Dial: (414) 577-1364 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review or distribution by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you 

are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail immediately! 

12/01/2006 
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Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

SKMBT_600061101 
12240.pdf (187 ... 

Mejac, Mark [MEJAC@stsconsultants.com] 
Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11 :44 AM 
Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 
Reedsburg Cleaners 

SKMBT _60006110112240.pdf 

Dear Hank: 
Please find attached STS' proposal addendum dated November 1, 2006 and Form 4400-212 for 
your review and approval . As discussed, Zobel & Sons requests WDNR approval to 
temporarily stage excavated non-hazardous waste soil on plastic sheeting within a bermed 
area at a quarry pit just outside of Reedsburg for a day or two, followed by transport of 
the soils to Cranberry Cre~k Landfill in Wisconsin Rapids. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (414) 577 - 1364. Thank you very much for your assistance 
wi th this matter. 
Sincerely, Mark Mejac 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged material for the 
sole use of the intended recipient (s) . Any review or distribution by anyone other than the 
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
please contac t the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail immediately. 
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Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 

From: Soellner, Jeffrey K - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 4:08 PM 
To: Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR; Nettesheim, Denise G - DNR 
Subject: FW: PLEASE REVIEW ASAP - WORK STARTS MONDAY! - Draft RA Approval Letter -

Reedsburg Cleaners 

Attachments: Reedsburg Cleaners Soil RA approval ltr 11-06.doc 

I made a slight change in the NR code reference to make it a bit more general because there are other places in the code 
that might restrict the reimbursement of the payment as well. Just a suggestion but it was j ust fine as it is too Hank. A very 
complete letter. Jeff 

Jeffrey Soellner, Fund Manager 
Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (DERF) 
Bureau of Community Financial Assistance 
WI Department of Natural Resources 
phone 608-266-1967 
fax 608-267-0496 
Jeffrey.Soellner@W I .gov 
Check out the DERF web site 
<http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/caer/cfa/LR/drycleaner/dryclean.html> 

From: Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 2:29 PM 
To: Soellner, Jeffrey K - DNR; Nettesheim, Denise G - DNR 
Subject: PLEASE REVIEW ASAP - WORK STARTS MONDAY! - Dralt RA Approval Letter - Reedsburg Cleaners 

Hi, Jeff and Denise, 
Please review my draft approval letter as soon as you can . Soil excavation is scheduled to start next Monday, Nov. 6th , in 
order to remove and replace soil and pavement and get the site paved again before the asphalt plants shut down for the 
season soon . 

Reedsburg 
leaners Soil RA app. 

Given the reason for the rush noted above, is there any reason that the soil excavation can't start on Monday morning, if 
we approve of the plan and details noted in the draft approval letter? 

I'll check in with you both as soon as I can tomorrow morning (I apologize in advance for being a pest, since you both have 
been out of the office for most or all of this week). Than ks very much for your help on this (challenging) project. 

Hank 

1 



Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 

From: Kuehl ing, Harlan H - DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 01 , 2006 5:03 PM 
'Mejac, Mark' 

Subject: RE: Reedsburg Cleaners 

Mark, 
Here are a few comments and questions on the submittal. 

The letter should be addressed to Wayne Butz, not me. He has the lead in this process and 
is the one who will sign the acceptance block. 

The second paragraph on Page 1 refers to a 10/17/2006 letter that has not been received by 
DNR. Can you send a copy? Also listed here is a total contractor cost of $41,280, but 
the line item in the table lists expenses (I assume this is the total excavation 
contractor cost) as $44,680. Am I missing something? 

Temporary soil storage at the Zobel quarry must be on plastic sheeting, or equivalent . 
The storage must also comply with the other NR 718 requirements. 

It is not clear in the STS 9/26/06 proposal that all of the information required in NR 
169 . 23 (9) (b) regarding insurance was submitted. Does the insurance cover errors & 

omissions? Does the insurer have an A.M. Best rating of A- ? Is the policy an occurren ce­
based or claims-made policy? If it is claims - made , will it be in effect for 3 subsequent 
y ears? Is there a deductible? 

Do you hav e a line - item project proposal from the excav ator? I'd like to see more detail 
on the scope of work and costs per task . 

That all for now. Thanks. 

Hank 

---- - Original Message--- --
From: Mejac, Mark [mailto:MEJAC@stsconsultants.com] 
Sent : Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:44 AM 
To: Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR . 
Subject : Reedsburg Cl eaners 

Dear Hank: 
Please find attached STS' proposal addendum dated November 1, 2006 and Form 4400 -2 12 for 
your review and approval. As discussed, Zobel & Sons requests WDNR approval to 
temporarily stage excavated non - hazardous waste soil on plastic sheeting within a bermed 
area at a quarry pit just outside of Reedsburg for a day or two, fol l owed by transport of 
the soils to Cranberry Creek Landfill in Wisconsin Rapids . If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (414) 577-1364. Thank you v ery much for your assistance 
with this matter. 
Sincerely, Mark Mejac 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged material for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review or distribution by anyone other than the 
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohi bited . If you are not the intended recipient(s) , 
please contact the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail immediately. 

1 
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STS CONSULTANTS 

STS Consultants, Ltd. 
11425 West Lake Park Drive, Suite 100 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53224 

voice (414) 359-3030 
fax (414) 359-0822 
web www.stsconsultants.com 

November 1, 2006 

Mr. Hank Kuehling, P.G . 
. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road 
Fitchburg, WI 53711-5397 

RE: Proposar for Remedial Action Scope of Work 
Reedsburg Cleaners . 
349 E. Main Street, Reedsburg, WI 
BRRTS# 02-57-001682 
STS Proposal No. 200605868 

Dear Mr. Kuehling: 

As a foilow-up to our telephone conversation earlier today, STS Consultants, Ltd. (STS) 
appreciates the opportunity to provide this revised addendum to our "Proposal for Remedial 
Action Services" dated September 26, 2006, associated with the Reedsburg Cleaners site in 
Reedsburg, Wisconsin. Pursuant to our conversation, STS has reduced the proposed scope of 
work to the following tasks: 

1. Excavation of Impacted Vadose Zone Soil 
2. Completion of Baseline Groundwater Monitoring Event 
3. Completion of Construction Documentation Report 
4. Completion of Post-Excavation Groundwater Monitoring Event 

The updated work scopes and estimated costs associated with these tasks are identified below 
and summarized in the attached Table 1. 

SOIL EXCAVATION, DISPOSAL, AND BACKFILLING 
As discussed, STS has received cost proposals from two local soil excavation, disposal, and 
backfilling contractors at the request of Mr. Wayne Butz. As indicated in the STS letter dated 
October 17, 2006, these tasks can be completed for an estimated total contractor cost of 
$41,280. Additional costs would be incurred for the excavation, transport and disposal of 
hazardous waste soil, or non-hazardous waste soi! in excess of the estimated total of 930 tons. 
This updated contractor cost is indicated in the attached Table 1. 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION REPORT 
Pursuant to WAC NR 724.15, a Construction Documentation Report will be prepared subsequent 
to the implementation of remedial action, which will include the following information: excavation 
drawings, a summary of the remedial action, and documentation that the excavation was carried 
out in accordance with the plans and specifications; an explanation of any minor changes to the 
plans and the rationale for those changes; and a description of the public health and 
environmental laws applicable to the contamination and the remedial action. 

K:lprojects\200605868\DOCS\C200605868 103006reedsburgprpsladdm2.doc\MOM-dz 
100-LH-lt (10l{l2) 
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~ STS CONSULTANTS 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
STS Proposal No. 200605868 
November 1, 2006 

GROUNDWATER MONITORING 
As we discussed earlier today, the WDNR requests completion of a baseline groundwater 
monitoring event concurrent or shortly after completion of the soil excavation task, followed by a 
post-excavation groundwater monitoring event approximately six months after completion of soil 
excavation, for a total of two groundwater monitoring events. Each of these two groundwater 
monitoring events will include laboratory analysis of ten collected groundwater samples (and one 
duplicate sample) for volatile organic compounds (VOCs), and field analysis for dissolved oxygen, 
pH, and oxidation-reduction potential. The second groundwater monitoring event will include 
preparation of a groundwater monitoring report for submittal to the WDNR. Based on this revised 
scope of work, estimated costs for the two groundwater monitoring events are provided in Table 
1. 

CLOSING 
Based on the reduced scope of work documented herein, the updated estimated project cost 
identified in Table 1 totals $66,972. The proposed Conditions of Service and Fee Schedule 
remain consistent with those provided as part of STS' "Proposal for Remedial Action Services" 
dated September 26, 2006. If the terms of the services proposed herein are acceptable to you, 
please provide your signature in the space provided below and return one copy to the 
undersigned. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you again 
for the opportunity to provide remedial action services associated with this matter. 

Respectfully, 

STS CONSULTANTS, Lrn. 

~n~ 
Mark M. Mejac, P.G., C.G.W.P. 
Senior Project Scientist - Hydrogeologist 

~/M~. /11. I~ 
~~~-~ ~;~i;, P.G., C.P.G. 
Senior Principal Scientist - Hydrogeologist 

Enclosure: Table 1 

cc: Mr. Wayne Butz 

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED: 

BY: ________________ _ 

TITLE: _____________ _ 

DATE: _____________ _ 

2 
K:\projects\200605868\DOCS\C200605868 103006reedsburgprpsladdm2.doc\MOM-dz 
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Descriotion Princioal Sr. Consultant 
Pre:Excavation 
Coordination/Management 2 14 
Excavation of PCE-lmpacted Soil/USTs 

2 10 
Construction Documentation Report 

4 14 
Groundwater Monitoring/Reporting (2 
events\ 2 12 

TOTAL HOURS 10 50 

RATE $ 155.00 $ 120.00 

TOTAL COST $ 1,550 $ 6,000 

Table 1 
Estimated Project Costs 

Reedsburg Cleaners, Reedsburg, Wisconsin 
STS Proposal No. 200605868 

Consultant Sr. Tech Technician Drafting Clerical 

4 4 2 

12 40 4 

20 8 10 

12 24 20 8 8 

48 68 20 16 24 

$ 103.00 $ 69.00 $ 59.00 $ 57.00 $ 46.00 

$ 4,944 $ 4,692 $ 1,180 $ 912 $ 1,104 

Exoenses 

$ 200 

$ 44,680 

$ 100 

$ 1,610 

$ 46,590 

1 

$ 46,590 

TOTAL PROJECT 
Notes: 
1. Soil/UST excavation, disposal, backfill and pavement contractor cost= $41,280; on-site mobile laboratory;, $2,900 ($1,450/day). 
2. Unit laboratory cost for groundwater sample analysis is $55 for VOCs. 
3. One duplicate groundwater sample per monitoring event will be suomitted for laboratory analysis of VOCs. 
4. Subcontractor costs do not include markups, as subcontractor markup costs are not reimbursable under DERF. 

TOTAL Comments 

$ 2,970-00 
Excavation, Transportation, Disposal, 

$ 50,370.00 Backfill, Pavement Contractors 

$ 5,376.00 

$ 8,256.00 Analvtical Laboratory 

$ 66,972.00 

$ 66,972 

$ 66,972 

K:lpro)ects\200605868\DOCSIT200605868 Table 1 103006ReedsburgCosts.X!.S.xls\MOM·dz 
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10/30/2006 04:15 608-847-5520 

· · State-of Wisconsin . 
Department of Ni:ltuttal RasoC1rcal:l, .. · ,, · 
80)( 7.921, Madlson,:Wl .53707-7921 .· .. : .. ,; · ... •, 

BEST SERUICE PAGE 01 

.1?'"¥.Pl.~~ner. E;ri ironmental Resp·onse ProgrEim 
"ttjt~r•r:n.'~"~":~~ . edial Action Bid Prop~sals Summary·. 
f6r'ryi 4400-~'12 · (~ ¼/04 Page 1 of 2 

., 

Notlea: This form la authorfze.d under s. 292.65, Wis. Stats., and ch, NR 169, Wis, Adm. C ·e. The following Information abqut the -select/on of 
corieuftants for interim actions; site investlgiatlons, 'and i-ameidfar action activities Is required. nder ch, NR ·.169, Wis, Adm. Code.-there.:;,re,t:\o penaltj~a 
for failing to ·complete this form, but persons who do not complete and submit this form w!ll, t be etlgfbls fonalmbursement ander thi.s.,pr-ogr.am ..... 
F'eraonal information Is riot Intended .to be used for any other ·purpose other than that·for-wht h It Is orlglna!ly being co11ectad. Information wilt° bs mads 
avaifable to requesters under Wlscon$1n'a Open Records iaws (s: 1'!i.32~19.39\ Wls.-Stata,) nd·r-sqOlremehts,, . · . . . · . ·. 

Instructions: Complete this fo~ ~nd attach a copy°oflhe a'ccepred .sii#ied bld/'See:rever e·alde fo_r..cfetailed lnatruc:tlona. Copy thf,; f.orm:_ar; ·:;· · · 
necassa,ry, 

Gon~uftanl Name 

STS 

. . -~ •. 

Bid Proposal 
'Amount ·'· . 

.. ,. :· 

Conaultant· Selected 
·· (sa!;ct one} . 

. . ;,'·· 

_;,-[], .. 

,[]:·/. 

:,0 

□ ... 
{j 

□ 

□ 

If this summary is being provided as part of a reimbursement application, did your actual sts exceed the proposal costs oy more than $3,000 or 
5% of the original estimate (whlch~ver ls larger). 

D Y;as D No· 

If yes, send a copy of he acepted amendment, signed by ihe DNR project·manager. 

Certification 

l certify that the ·information contain_sd above Is true and correct to the best of my r.iowledge. 

Date Signed 

.Departmel'lt l:llnd:>nly 
Telephone Number 

bor,i!!'Ultant Sa(actll:lh ~aa9oii Fod~ejsction/Notes 

0 A~epted O Re/sctBd 



Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 

From: Kuehling , Harlan H - DNR 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 11 :48 AM 

Soellner, Jeffrey K - DNR To: 
Subject: RE: Reedsburg Cleaners claim , electronically delivered . 

Thanks for sending this, Jeff. Between not seeing the reimbursement request and my forgett ing that I have a role in 
processing the request (even though I went through the training session last February) , I didn't realize that I should follow­
up with you when you sent the acknowledgement letter to Wayne Butz in July. I apologize . I will get the materials 
summarized as necessary in the February training notes to you this week whi le you are away. 

Thanks for your time on the phone this morning. 

Hank 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Hank, 

Soellner, Jeffrey K - DNR 
Monday, October 30, 2006 9 :44 AM 
Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 
Reedsburg Cleaners claim, electronically delivered. 

This looks like a complete claim that I only printed out a few sheets and assumed that you had received the same 
thing . Sorry I didn't send this to you sooner Hank. I think we seriously need to think about changing this claim to the 
interim action that you spoke about. Jeff 
<< Message: Reedsburg Cleaners >> << Message: Reedsburg Cleaners >> << Message: DC-163 Reedsburg ack 

ltr DERF payment request» 

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
Friday, July 14, 2006 1 :43 PM 
Kuehling, Harlan H - DNR 
Reedsburg Cleaners 

Attachments: Reedsburg Cleaners ; Reedsburg Cleaners 

Hey Hank, 
I thought Mark was going to send this to both of us .. ? Jeff 

Reedsburg 
Cleaners 

Reedsburg 
Cleaners 

Jeffrey Soellner, Fund Manager 
Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (DERF) 
Bureau of Community Financial Assistance 
WI Department of Natural Resources 
phone 608-266-1967 
fax 608-267 -0496 
Jeffrey.Soellner@dnr.state .wi.us 
Check out the DERF web site 
<http://www.dnr.state.wi .us/org/caer/cfa/LR/drycleaner/dryclean .html> 
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